
      July 14, 2025 

Scott S. Harris, Clerk 

United States Supreme Court  

One First Street, N.E. 

Washington, DC 20543 

 Re: Evans Hotels, LLC v. UNITE HERE! Local 30, No. 24-1173 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

 I am counsel of record for Respondents San Diego County Building and Construction 

Trades Council, AFL-CIO, and Tom Lemmon. 

I respectfully request a 30-day extension of time, until September 8, 2025, for all 

Respondents to submit responses to the petition for certiorari in this matter.  Counsel for the 

other Respondents, UNITE HERE! Local 30 and Brigette Browning, joins in this request.  

Counsel for Petitioners has confirmed that Petitioners do not oppose this request.   

 This request is being made because I have deadlines to submit briefs in several other 

matters and several previously scheduled out-of-town trips during the relevant time period.   

 By copy of this letter, I am serving counsel of record for all parties in this matter. 

      Sincerely, 

  

 

      Stacey M. Leyton 
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Counsel for Respondents San Diego County 

Building and Construction Trades Council,       

AFL-CIO, and Tom Lemmon 

cc: Rex Heinke (by e-mail and U.S. Mail) 

 Complex Appellate Litigation Group LLP 

355 South Grand Ave., Suite 2450 

Los Angeles, CA 90071 

rex.heinke@calg.com 

Counsel for Petitioners  

Paul More (by e-mail and U.S. Mail) 

McCracken, Stemerman & Holsberry, LLP 

475 14th St., Suite 1200 

Oakland, CA 94612 

pmore@msh.law 

 Counsel for Respondents UNITE HERE! Local 30 and Brigette Browning 

  

 

     


